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Marguerite Lockard 1/53  - P w  
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, October 20,2003 10:51 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 030702or. pac 

10/20/2003 10:50:00 AM 
Docket Number: 030702-TC 

A PAA Order Imposing Penalty and Requiring Payment of Delinquent Regulatory Assessment Fees, or Canceling Pay 
Telephone Certificate has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 
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Marguerite Lockard P3c-03 -131s - c/o - Trc 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, November 17,2003 li!:37 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: consummating order 
Filename I Path: see below 

11/17/2003 12:34:00 PM 

Three consummating orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today: 

Docket Nos. 030762-TI & 030771-TI 
File Name: 030762co.pac: 

Docket No. 030702-TC 
File Name: 030702co.pac: 

Docket Nos. 030758-Tl, 030764-Tl, 030785-Tl, 030787-TI & 030794-TI 
File Name: 030758co.jpr 

Thanks. 
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